TEMECULA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT
TO: General Manager/Board of Directors
FROM: Erica Russo, Director of Community Services

DATE: May 14, 2024

SUBJECT: Approve Multi-Year Agreements and Amendments for Services for Various
Events, Classes, Programs and Activities

PREPARED BY: Dawn Adamiak, Community Services Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors approve the following multi-year
agreements and amendments for services for various Community Services Department events,
classes, programs, and activities:

Andrew Stein $175,000/5-year Event/program promotional items

Jeffrey Waddleton $150,000/5-year Event/program DJ & announcing services

M & J Paul Enterprises $150,000/5-year Event/program services

T & G Global, LLC $500,000/5-year Holiday Décor install/removal/refurbishment

TNT Entertainment Group ~ $50,000/1-year  Entertainment/technical services

BACKGROUND: The Community Services Department is committed to providing
high quality events, classes, programs and activities for Temecula citizens and visitors.
Dependable professional vendors play an essential role in supporting the Department in providing
second-to-none services. These vendors have proved to be reliable, dedicated and responsive in
assisting staff throughout the year and over the past eight plus years.

FISCAL IMPACT: Adequate funds have been requested as part of the Fiscal Year 2024-
25 Annual Operating Budget for these agreement amounts. Funds for future fiscal years will be
requested as part of the normal annual budget process.

ATTACHMENTS: Agreement - Andrew Stein dba ParkInk

Agreement - Jeffrey L. Waddleton

Agreement - M & J Paul Enterprises, Inc. dba Jolly Jumps
Agreement - T & G Global, LLC dba St. Nick’s

First Amendment TNT Entertainment Group, LLC
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